# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

### TODAY IS FRIDAY, JANUARY 20, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

## PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR

#### TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WIDA TESTING will continue TODAY Friday, January 20th during period 1, 2, and 3 at K-101. Teachers, Please look for call slips in your mailboxes and email reminders to you as well as those students who are required to test. K-101 will be open during lunch and period 4.

PTSA Reflections Winners Announcement: The Lahainaluna PTSA would like to congratulate this year's Reflections Art Program participants. We are pleased to announce that 6 students' entries were selected to represent Lahainaluna at the Maui region level of judging. These student are:

- Kiara Jimenez
- Jadi Souriyarangsy
- Noa Sheveland
- Estela Gracilazo
- Frances Dangtayan
- Mia Roberts

Of these students, 3 were selected as winners at the Maui Region Level:

- Estela Gracilazo
- Frances Dangtayan
- Mia Roberts

We wish each of these students the best of luck as their entries compete against others across Hawaii!

The PTSA will be offering \$30 Teddy's Bigger Burgers gift cards to the regional winners and \$10 Starbucks gift cards to the school level winners. Gift cards can be picked up in the Student Activity Coordinator's office after January 24th.

Becca's closet: Attention all high school students! Shop for free formal wear! Where? King Kekaulike High School. When? Saturday February 11th, Sunday February 12th (8am to 12pm) and Monday, February 13th from 3pm to 5pm. You need to bring a valid student ID. Contact Kaylee DeCambra at kdecambra@kkhs.k12.hi.us

For degree and non-degree seeking students. This meeting is mandatory if students want to enroll in early college courses. Monday, January 30 at 6pm in the cafeteria. For information, please see Miss Kristy at the college and career center.

Attention Seniors! Tuesday, January 31st is the last chance to sign up for this year's Project Grad event at the DISCOUNTED rate of \$30. As of February, the rate jumps up to \$50. It's not too late to join in the fun. You can sign up at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, under the Project Graduation tab. We can't wait to celebrate the Class of 2023!

DA Store has a new schedule. They are open during recess on Tuesdays and Thursdays. They are open Monday to Friday during period 1 and Period 2. Mahalo!

ATTENTION ALL SENIORS: If you would like to submit your Senior Memories in the yearbook, please check your email from Ms. Quall for the link. It is due TODAY FRIDAY January 20th! Mahalo!

Yearbook Ordering has been extended! PLEASE Order Yearbooks by March 19th! Contact Mrs. Quall for Ordering Details if you need them.

**MIL Passes:** Students who purchased an MIL Pass and have not received them got an Email from Mrs. Quall, please see her during Morning Recess or Lunch time to receive them. Please pick them up by January 20th.

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

**ID/Meal Payments:** Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

#### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: Our meetin will be today Friday, January 20 at lunch in K-102. Permission forms and the first payment for the Honolulu Festival are also due on Friday. See Sensei if you have any questions. Arigatou gozaimasu!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our boys and girls basketball team as they face Baldwin High School tonight at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. It's senior night for our girls basketball team which will tip off at 5:30pm. Our boys will follow their game at 7pm. Mahalo to Chaland Pahukoa, Ledjan Pahukoa, Mary Pahukoa and Haley Mahoe playing their final high school home game at Lahainaluna. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our swim team as they will be competing today at their MIL Meet at Kihei Aquatic Center today at 4pm. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our wrestling team, swim team, paddling team, boys and girls soccer team as they will be competing tomorrow at various times and locations. Please check our school website, athletic website or the Maui News for more information. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Apple Chips, Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Cheese or Vegetable Pizza, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Craisins, Fresh Fruit, Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Payden Nakihei, Zion Nava, Joshua Nerona, Vi Nguyen, Kai Noghabai, Quade Oberheim.